From:  Allen, Meredith
Sent: 8/18/2010 11:59:30 AM

To: 'Schwartz, Andrew' (as2@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: A.09-12-002 - Manzana Wind Project - PG&E's Notice of Ex parte
Communication

From: Cuaresma, Sally

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 4:35 PM

To: 'as2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: 'stephaniec@greenlining.org’; 'loreleio@co.kern.ca.us’; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com’;
'‘cim@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'mpo@cpuc.ca.gov’; 'alazar@endangeredearth.org’; 'matthew@turn.org’; Mason,
Cory (law); 'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com’; 'ssmyers@att.net’; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com’;
Yim@ZimmerLucas.com'; joseph.ahn@ngc.com’; 'mmacll@yahoo.com’;
'HRasool@SempraUtilities.com’; "JWright@SempraUtilities.com'; 'DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com’;
'eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com’; Kraska, David (Law); Zahariudakis, George; Rohde, Lauren; Lieu,
Lisa; Zimmermann, Mark; 'Diane.Felilman@nrgenergy.com’; 'cem@newsdata.com’; Manheim, William
(Law); RegRelCPUCCases; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net’; 'enriqueg@greenlining.org’;
'samuelk@greenlining.org’; 'kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com’; 'steven@iepa.com’;
'cte@eslawfirm.com’; 'glw@eslawfirm.com’; 'abl@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov’; 'jbx@cpuc.ca.gov’;
'meb@cpuc.ca.gov’; 'svn@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'tho@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'ys2@cpuc.ca.gov';
'claufenb@energy.state.ca.us’'

Subject: A.09-12-002 - Manzana Wind Project - PG&E's Notice of Ex parte Communication

Attached please find PDF copy of PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communication and its associated
attachment with Andrew Schwartz (Advisor to Commission President Michael Peevey) on the Manzana
Wind Project - A.09-12-002

Due to the size of the attachment, the file was divided in to three separate links:

Atch01:

https://www.pee.com/regulation/ManzanaWindProject/Pleadines/PGE/2010/ManzanaWindProie
01AtchO1.pdf

Atch02:

https://www.pee.com/regulation/ManzanaWindProiect/Pleadines/PGE/2010/ManzanaWindProie
01Atch02 pdf

Atch03:
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httos://www.pee.com/regulation/ManzanaWindProject/Pleadings/PGE/2010/ManzanaWindProie
01Atch03 pdf

Sally Cuaresma
Regulatory Relations
Tel.# 415/973-5012
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